

Mr Andrew Buttigieg
Project Manager - Snowy 2.0 Transmission Connection
The Trustee for the NSW Electricity Networks Operations Trust
By email

27/06/2025

Subject: Snowy 2.0 - Transmission Connection - Biodiversity Offset Package

Dear Mr Buttigieg

I refer to the Snowy 2.0 - Transmission Connection - Biodiversity Offset Package (Revision 6, dated 17 March 2025), submitted in accordance with condition B18, Schedule 2 of the approval for the Snowy 2.0 - Transmission Connection (CSSI-9717).

I note the Biodiversity Offset Package:

- has been prepared in consultation with the Biodiversity Conservation Trust;
- has been revised to update the source of credits to meet the project's offset liability; and
- contains the information required by the conditions of approval.

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of the relevant conditions in approval (CSSI-9717).

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the Biodiversity Offset Package and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact David Way at David.Way@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Anthony Ko
A/Director
Energy Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary